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February 17, 2016

Mr. Terry McKinney, General Manager Benton Utilities
City of Benton, WWTF

1827 Dale Street

Benton, AR 72015

RE: NPDES Permit No. AR0036498, AFIN 63-00063
CAO LIS 11-069, Collection System Report

Dear Mr. McKinney:

The Department received and reviewed the wastewater collection system report dated
January 14, 2016 for the above referenced facility. At this time, ADEQ has no comment
regarding the report, if we determine that we need further information, we will contact
you.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, feel free to
contact me at 501-682-0632 or you may e-mail me at trotta@adeq.state.ar.us.

Sincerely,

/éﬁé?

Jacqueline Trotta
Enforcement Analyst
Water Division Enforcement Branch

cc: Jonathan Buff, wastewater manager
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